

Curriculum Vitae

NAME	ØYSTEIN KONGEVOLD
Date of birth	13 th of January 1969
Nationality	Norwegian
Languages	Norwegian (native), English (high), German (med), Russian and French (social phrases)
Company	Kongevold Maritime, http://www.kmar.no
Position	Consultant and owner

KEY SUMMARY

Experienced engineer/project leader within the international maritime and offshore industry since 1998.

Good commercial understanding combined with broad technical understanding.
Have the ability to work hard and efficient while still remaining systematic and accurate.

Strong believer in keeping agreed deadlines and delivering quality.

EDUCATION

1992 - 1994 Naval Architecture and Marine Engineering - M.Sc.
Department of Marine Technology
The Norwegian Institute of Technology (NTH)

1989 - 1992 Marine Technology - B.Sc.
Agder Ing. & Distriktshøgskole

EXPERIENCE

2005 – 2010 **BW OFFSHORE AS**
Operations Manager

- Responsible for operations of Floating Production Storage Offloading (FPSO) Sendje Ceiba 2005 – 2006.
- Operations of storage tanker BW Nisa 2006 - 2009.
- Asset Manager and member of the Board of Director for the J/V Company "Oil Terminal Belokamenka Ltd" in Russia.
- Emergency Response Team Leader
- Member of the Board of "Norwegian Manning AS"
- Member of the People's Environment Committee (Arbeidsmiljøutvalget)

2000 – 2005 **DET NORSKE VERITAS**
Senior Surveyor - Section for Offshore Units in Operation at Høvik, Norway

- "Rig Responsible" for about the 40 FPSOs/FSOs classed by DNV worldwide.
- Acting Head of Section most of the year 2004.
- Newbuilding completions of the drilling rig "Stena Don" and the Class Entries.
- Document Controller for "Leiv Eriksson" & "Eirik Raude MS, USA.
- Superuser NPS, DNV's reporting database for SiO and MOUIO.

1999 – 2000 **DET NORSKE VERITAS**
General Surveyor - Ships in Operation in Haugesund, Norway
Regular periodical, repair and conversion surveys for ships and rigs.

- 1998 – 1999 **DET NORSKE VERITAS**
Surveyor - various MOU Newbuilding projects in Mississippi, USA
Involved in the new-building of semi-submersible drilling rig “Leiv Eriksson” & “Eirik Raude”, the drilling ship “Discoverer Enterprise” and 2 service jack-ups (Searex)
- 1998 – 1999 **DET NORSKE VERITAS**
Trainee Machinery Systems, Components and Drilling Equipment
Design approval of subject systems and components.

COURSES

- 2009 Karrass Worldwide Ltd: The Effective Negotiation® Course
2009 Folkeuniversitetet: English for Business - Advanced
2007 Arbeidsmiljøsenetret: Arbeidsmiljøutvalg (AMU)
2007 DNV: Intercultural Communication
2007 Control Risks: Kidnap and Extortion (incident handling)
2007 Control Risks: Russian Power (political risk seminar)
2007 Lloyds List: Arctic Shipping Conference
2006 SafeTec: Accident Investigation
2006 Borre Havarivernskole: Helicopter Underwater Escape Training (HUET)
2005 Nutec: Emergency Handling
2005 IBC: Floating Production Storage and Offloading
2004 DNV: The Journey – DNV Manager (Port 1)
2003 DNV: Technology Services Work Process
2002 Borre Havarivernskole: Basic Safety and Emergency Preparedness (OLF-45)
2002 DNV: Non Destructive Testing Workshop
2000 DNV: Modern Offshore Technology
1999 DNV: Classification Concept
1999 DNV: Quality Standard for Welding (EN 729)
1998 DNV: Quality Assurance
1998 DNV: Classification Systematics

OTHER

- 2006 PADI: Certified Advanced Open Water Diver